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Dr. Joshua Lederberg
Department of Genetics
School of Medicine
Stanford University
Palo Alto, California

Dear Josh:

This is just to confirm our arrangement for Thursday, Novem-
ber 16th. Evy and I will be coming out to Stanford at 10:00 a.m. that
day, Evy to see some of her people and I to see Luca. As we agreed, I
will come to see you at 2:00 p.m. We are not yet sure at which hotel
we will be staying in San Francisco, but I will be calling Luca some
time after we get in Monday afternoon, November 1l4th, in case there is
a message you want to get to me.

We both really look forward to seeing all the Lederbergs.
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All the best.

Cordially,

Herman A. Witkin
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